
From: Mike Florio
8/26/2010 10:58:45 AM
Middlekauff, Charles (Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CRMd); 
joc@cpuc.ca.gov (joc@cpuc.ca.gov); daa@cpuc.ca.gov (daa@cpuc.ca.gov); Mike 
Florio (mflorio@tum.org)
Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 
Homer, Trina (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC)

Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: Re: Oakley Petition to Modify

You can reach me by cell at I Redacted 
Workshop all afternoon.

] until about 12.40. I will be in a
Mike.

Sent via Blackberry from T-Mobile

"Middlekauff, Charles (Law)" <CRMd0PGE.C0M> 
Thu, 26 Aug 2010 10:46:19 -0700

From:
Date:
To: Mike Florio<mflorio0turn.org>; <joc0cpuc.ca.gov>; <daa0cpuc.ca.gov> 
Cc: Horner, Trina<TNHc0PGE.C0M>; Cherry, Brian KCBKC70PGE.C0M>
Subject: Oakley Petition to Modify

Mike and Dave:

Trina and I called yesterday and left messages with both of you hoping to discuss the Oakley Project 
Petition to Modify and the GWF Tracy/Los Esteros Tier 1 advice letter. I wanted to follow-up with an e­
mail and see if there is a time we can talk today or tomorrow. We are happy to talk together or with you 
separately if that is better. Let me know what works.

Thanks.

Charles

SB GT&S 0000495
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